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Key to sections of the Official Information Act 1982 under which information has been withheld. 

Certain information in this document has been withheld under one or more of the following 
sections of the Official Information Act, as applicable: 

 

[1] 9(2)(a) - to protect the privacy of natural persons, including deceased people; 

[2] 9(2)(k) - to prevent the disclosure of official information for improper gain or improper 
advantage. 

Where information has been withheld, a numbered reference to the applicable section of the 
Official Information Act has been made, as listed above. For example, a [1] appearing where 
information has been withheld in a release document refers to section 9(2)(a). 

In preparing this Information Release, the Treasury has considered the public interest 
considerations in section 9(1) of the Official Information Act. 
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From: Tony Goyen 
Sent: Thursday, 27 September 2018 10:14 AM
To: TWG Submissions
Subject: Submissions

I Have been following events in the UK and realise this is totally out of your timeframe for 
Tax Working Group submissions ,however , 
I Am so impressed by the idea of -Charging double rates on any 2nd house with that sum 
then going to central govt i cannot keep it to myself  
and trust that I may add to any others who would have had similar thoughts Earlier on. 
Regards Tony Goyen 
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